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DATE: May 30, 2016

MEMORANDUM TO: Stephen LeClair
Financial Accountability Officer
Financial Accountability Office of Ontario

FROM: Giles Gherson

Deputy Minister
SUBJECT: Information Request FA 1508-2f
Mr. LeClair,

Thank you for your letter of April 6, 2016, requesting a complete inventory of assets,
which includes the historical cost, accumulated amortization and net book value for
each asset, as reported for March 31, 2015, in addition to asset information details.

| sincerely apologize in the delay in providing this information to your office. Please be
assured that the Ministry of Economic Development, Employment and Infrastructure
remains committed in supporting the Financial Accountability Office of Ontario in
providing timely and relevant analysis to the Legislative Assembly.

As requested, the Ministry has completed attachments 1 and 4. It is important to note
that for attachment 1, the Ministry does not have any additional records pertaining to the
historical cost, accumulated amortization and net book value for each asset as reported
for March 31, 2015.

| trust that the attached information satisfies your request. If your office has any
detailed questions or requires further clarification, please contact Bruce Singbush,
Assistant Deputy Minister, Realty Division, Ministry of Economic Development,
Employment and Infrastructure at 416-326-1766

Regards,
/\; L//

Giles Gherson
Deputy Minister, Ministry of Economic Development, Employment and Infrastructure



CC.
Bruce Singbush, Assistant Deputy Minister, Realty Division, Ministry of Economic
Development, Employment and Infrastructure



